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The SBIR/STTR Alerting Service is a free service that provides bi-weekly notification of SBIR and STTR solicitation announcements, news and information, and Internet resources relevant to the SBIR/STTR programs.  This service is provided by the Economic Development Office of Pacific Northwest National Laboratory (PNNL).

Back issues of the SBIR Alert are available on the World Wide Web.  To access these issues, connect to the site below, enter your email address (a password is not needed to connect), select 'connect' then 'read messages.'  A keyword search is also available if you wish to search for issues containing a particular subject or topic of interest.

http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
NEWS IN THIS ISSUE

--  NIH CY 2000 SBIR/STTR Phase I Solicitation now available

--  DOT 2000 SBIR Program Solicitation Topics released

--  National Laboratory Collaboration Opportunities 
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             SBIR/STTR NEWS AND INFORMATION

--  NIH CY 2000 SBIR/STTR Phase I Solicitation now available

The following announcement recently appeared on the National Institutes of Health Small Business Funding Opportunities web page (http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm): 

NEWS FLASH:  The Calendar Year 2000 Omnibus Solicitation of the National Institutes of Health (NIH), Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) and Food and Drug Administration (FDA) for Phase I Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) and Phase I Small Business Technology Transfer (STTR) Grant Applications (PHS 2000-2) for coincident receipt dates of April 1, August 1 and December 1, 2000 is now available.  In the past, NIH has issued separate SBIR and STTR Grant Solicitations.  Because of the similarities between the two solicitations, both in research topics that may be of interest to small businesses and in application instructions, a single Omnibus Solicitation of the NIH, CDC, and FDA for SBIR/STTR Grant Applications will be issued for CY 2000 grant application receipt dates.

Dozens of topics are available from among the twenty-two components of the NIH, nine components of the CDC, and seven components of the FDA, of up to $100,000 for Phase I projects.  

The SBIR/STTR Phase I Grant Solicitation and the Phase II grant application package, both text and forms are available electronically.  Printed copies of this Solicitation are available in limited quantities from:

PHS SBIR/STTR Solicitation Office

13687 Baltimore Avenue

Laurel, MD 20707-5096

Phone: (301) 206-9385

Fax: (301)206-9722

E-mail: a2y@cu.nih.gov 

Questions of a general nature about the NIH SBIR/STTR Program should be directed to: 

Ms. Jo Anne Goodnight

NIH SBIR/STTR Program Coordinator

6701 Rockledge Drive

Rockledge II, Room 6186

Bethesda, MD 20892-7911

Phone: 301-435-2688 

Fax: 301-480-0146

E-mail: jg128w@nih.gov  

--  DOT 2000 SBIR Program Solicitation Topics released

The Department of Transportation recently posted the Phase I research topics for the 2000 DOT SBIR Solicitation, which will be will be released in mid February 2000, on the DOT SBIR Web Page (www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir).  The 2000 SBIR Solicitation will not be available in paper form, but will be available for viewing on the Internet and as a downloadable Microsoft Word document or PDF file.  A total of 23 awards up to $100,000 will be distributed. 

Phases I research topics for DOT Operating Administrations are listed below.  These topics indicate the specific areas for which proposals are to be considered for acceptance by DOT. 

FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINSTRATION (FHWA) 

FH1  A Driver Early Warning Alert of Pedestrian Presence

FH2  Development and Implementation of Compact Disk Read Only Memory (CDROM) Training Program

FH3  Analysis of Urban and Rural Transportation Corridor Development Conflicts

FH4  Development and Implementation of Automated Management of Additions/Deletions of Highway Driveways

FH5  Development of an Educational Program Aimed at Increasing the Public's Understanding of, and Appreciation for the Nation's Highway System

FH6  Development of an Ultra Violet (UV) Bulb for Use in Automotive Headlamps

FH7  Software Package for Fitting and Evaluating Material Models for the Finite Element Code DYNA3D

FH8  Recycling of Portland Cement Concrete Pavement

FH9  Development of a Sidewalk Assessment Process

FH10  Development of Predictive Tolls for Cultural Resources

FH11  Development of Outdoor Advertising Control Toolbox

FH12  Development of Technology to Increase Native Seed Source

FH13  Development of an Enforceable Handicapped Parking Placard

FH14  Non-intrusive Wind Field Mapper

FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINSTRATION (FTA)

FT1  Innovative Pedestrian Signals to Avoid Fatalities at Light Rail and Commuter Rail Pedestrian Crossings

FT2  Multi-Port Rapid Chargers for Electric Vehicles

FT3  Innovative Methods for Communicating Transportation Impacts to Targeted Populations

FT4  Satellite Sensing and Geographic Information System Technology to Measure Impact of Transit Investment on Land Use

NATIONAL HIGHWAY TRAFFIC SAFETY ADMINISTRATION (NHTSA)

NH1  Video Detection and Image Processing Systems for Traffic Law Enforcement

 NH2  Dynamic Occupant Position Sensing System

NH3  Development of Temperature-Independent and Tunable MultiDirectional Thorax Structures for Application to Advanced Anthropomorphic Test Devices

UNITED STATES COAST GUARD (USCG)

CG1  Development of Unique Technological Alternatives to Ballast Water Exchange

CG2  Development of Unique Technological Protocols and Instrumentation for the Verification of Ballast Water Exchange

For more information, contact: 

     DOT/SBIR Program Office, DTS-22

     U.S. Department of Transportation

     Research & Special Programs Administration

     Volpe National Transportation Systems Center

     55 Broadway, Kendall Square

     Cambridge, Massachusetts 02142-1093

     ATTN: Joseph Henebury, DOT SBIR Program Director

     Telephone: (617) 494-2051 

     Fax: (617) 494-2497

     Email: henebury@volpe.dot.gov
--  National Laboratory Collaboration Opportunities 

The following announcement was recently posted on the Department of Energy SBIR web site:

DOE national laboratories are available for collaboration on SBIR or STTR projects.  Such collaborations could take advantage of the laboratories' experience in developing research projects and preparing proposals, as well as providing access to their highly credible research staff and their knowledge of DOE programs.

Some of the DOE national laboratories have identified particular SBIR/STTR topics, from the current solicitation, for which they have expertise and interest.  Other laboratories will be added, as soon as we hear from them.

A list of technology transfer representatives at all of the national laboratories is also available.  These representatives should be able to identify particular laboratory resources for possible collaboration.

For more information, visit the Department of Energy SBIR web site at http://sbir.er.doe.gov/sbir/ and select 'National Laboratory Collaboration Opportunities, 'or call (301) 903-1414 or email sbir-sttr@science.doe.gov. 
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              CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS

NATIONAL

National SBIR Conference, Biloxi, MS, February 27-March 1, 2000. Sponsored by the National Science Foundation in association with the Department of Defense and the Small Business Administration.  For more information about this conference now, contact the SBIR Conference Center at 360-683-5742 ph, 360-683-5391 fax, Sharon@zyn.com email, or visit the conference website at http://www.zyn.com/sbir/. 

The National SBIR 2000 Conference, May 5-7, 2000, Crystal Gateway Marriott Hotel.  Sponsored by the Department of Defense, the National Science Foundation, and the Small Business Administration, in Cooperation with all SBIR Federal Agencies & Departments.  For more information, contact the Conference Hotline by phone: 561-791-0720 or e-mail: teddy@seeport.com, or visit the following web site: http://www.seeport.com/conference/friendly.htm.

National SBIR Fall Conference, Seattle, WA, October 30, 2000.  The National Science Foundation, in association with the Dept. of Defense and the Small Business Admin., is sponsoring the fall National SBIR Conference to be held in Seattle Washington.  Program Managers and representatives from participating agencies will provide insight into how to work with their respective agencies and answer your own special questions during the one-on-one opportunities.  Specific program details and registration information will be posted on the following website as soon as it becomes available:  http://www.zyn.com/sbir/.  Contact: Sharon DelaBarre at 360-683-5742 or sharon@zyn.com for more information.

REGIONAL

Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Macon, Georgia, February 4, 2000.  This workshop will include general information about SBIR and STTR within all of the agencies and will possibly include participation by the National Institutes of Health.  For more information, contact Rina Petrie at rpetrie@kennesaw.edu.

SBIR/STTR Conference, Mayaguez, Puerto Rico, February 8-9, 2000.  The first day will include discussions of how the university and small business communities can work collaboratively to increase Puerto Rico's awards in the SBIR and STTR program.  The second day will include a Phase I proposal preparation workshop, with an extra emphasis on developing a competitive Phase I proposal for newcomers to the SBIR/STTR programs.  Contact Professor Merbil Gonzales at merbilgm@ispchannel.com for more information.

Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Orlando, Florida, February 25, 2000.  All 10 SBIR and 5 STTR agencies will be discussed, with a special emphasis on NASA.  Contact Christine Cain at cainc@cookman.edu for more information or to register.

Oklahoma SBIR Conference, Stillwater, Oklahoma, March 27-29, 2000.  This workshop will cover the basics of the SBIR and STTR programs, Phase I proposal information, and a series of important panel discussions on a variety of topics.  Several SBIR agencies are expected to send representatives, who will present overviews of their agencies' SBIR programs and be available to meet one-on-one with conference attendees.  For more information or to register, contact Dan Luton at dluton@ocast.state.ok.us.

SBIR Bidder's Course and Workshop, Columbia, MD March 9, 2000.  The High Technology Council of MD and Howard Community College are sponsoring another course & workshop on successful business development in SBIR & STTR.  Primary focus is on strategic planning and on developing winning technical/cost proposals.  Instruction & class materials will be provided by JADE Research Corporation.  Information and a registration form can be found at the web site http://www.win-sbir.com (follow the "SBIR Course" link). Contact: John Davis at 410-315-8101 or SBIR@win-sbir.com.

New England Regional SBIR Conference, Portsmouth New Hampshire, April 1-2, 2000. Seminars and other sessions with government and private experts provide insights into how to win federal R&D dollars and how to convert federally funded R&D into a commercial success while keeping the intellectual property rights for the small high tech company.  For more information, call 561-791-0720 or email teddy@seeport.com.

Other events, with details to follow at a later time:

Phase I Proposal Preparation, Kennesaw, Georgia, April 21

SBIR Conference, Minneapolis, Minnesota, May 16

SBIR Conference, Ames, Iowa, May 18

If you are sponsoring or are aware of SBIR workshops in your area and would like to post an announcement feel free to contact us.
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             SOLICITATIONS CURRENTLY OPEN

SBIR

DOE FY2000 SBIR/STTR, due 2/29/00

NIH CY2000 SBIR/STTR, due April 1, August 1, December 1

STTR

DOE FY2000 SBIR/STTR, due 2/29/00

NIH CY2000 SBIR/STTR, due April 1, August 1, December 1

COMING SOON

DOEd FY SBIR, expected 1/24/00 (topics on the web now)

DOD FY00 STTR, expected 3/1/00 (on the web now)

DOT FY SBIR, expected 2/15/99 (topics on the web now)

NASA, expected 3/1/00 (topics on the web now)
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                SBIR/STTR INFO ON THE INTERNET

PARTICIPATING AGENCY SBIR WEB SITES:

Department of Agriculture

     http://www.reeusda.gov/sbir 

Department of Commerce

     National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

        http://www.rdc.noaa.gov/~amd/sbir.html 

     National Institute of Standards and Technology

        http://patapsco.nist.gov/ts_sbir/ 

Department of Defense

     http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir 

       Defense Technical Information Center

          http://www.dtic.mil/dtic/sbir/ 

       Air Force

          http://www.afrl.af.mil/sbir/index.htm 

       Army

          http://www.aro.ncren.net/arowash/rt/ 

       Navy

          http://www.onr.navy.mil/sci_tech/industrial/sbir.htm 

       Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency

          http://www.darpa.mil/sbir/ 

       Ballistic Missile Defense Organization

          http://www.futron.com/bmdo/bmdo.htm 

       U.S. Special Operations Command (SOCOM) SBIR

          http://www.socom.mil/smallbus04.htm 

        SBIR Interactive Technical Information System (SITIS)

          http://dticam.dtic.mil/sbir/ 

Department of Education

     http://www.ed.gov/offices/OERI/SBIR/ 

Department of Energy

     http://sbir.er.doe.gov/sbir/   and http://sttr.er.doe.gov/sttr/
Department of Transportation

     http://www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir 

Environmental Protection Agency

     http://es.epa.gov/ncerqa/sbir/ 

National Institutes of Health

     http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 

        Agency for Health Care Policy and Research 

           http://www.ahcpr.gov/ 

National Aeronautics & Space Administration

     http://sbir.nasa.gov/
National Science Foundation

     http://www.eng.nsf.gov/sbir
OTHER SITES OF INTEREST:

Small Business Administration

     http://www.sba.gov/SBIR/ 

Project SBIR West

     http://www.sbir.dsu.edu/ 

Wyoming SBIR Initiative Program

      http://uwadmnweb.uwyo.edu/sbir/ 
SBIR Resource Center

     http://www.win-sbir.com/ 

National SBIR Conference Center 

     http://www.zyn.com/sbir/ 

SBIR Internet Catalog Site

     http://beagle.foresnt.com/ 

Small Business Technology Coalition 

     http://www.sbtc.org
State Science and Technology Institute 

     http://www.ssti.org
Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

    http://home.att.net/~g-jgreenwood
PNNL Economic Development Office

     http://www.pnl.gov/edo 

SBIR-Alerting Service

     http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
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                 SUBSCRIPTION INSTRUCTIONS

To SUBSCRIBE to the SBIR-Alert mailing list, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the following in the subject line or body of your message (your name is optional):

   subscribe sbir-alert first_name last_name

   example:  subscribe sbir-alert joe smith

To UNSUBSCRIBE, send a blank email to:

leave-sbir-alert@lyris.pnl.gov 

To receive (or cancel) SBIR/STTR notices via FAX, send a request with your name, company, phone and fax number to (509) 372-4370.

You may also subscribe, unsubscribe, and view back issues of the SBIR Alert by accessing the following Internet web site: 


http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                            HOW TO REACH US

If you have any comments, suggestions, or would like to submit items for the next issue please contact us:

Richard Fowler - richard.fowler@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4332

Gary Spanner - gary.spanner@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4296

